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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Smith, Ashley
Subject: Notice of Joint Oversight Subcommittee and Research & Technology Subcommittee 

Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 
AND 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 
   

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

   
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                  Wednesday, May 24, 2017                           2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building           

  
Subject:  “Examining the Overhead Cost of Research” 
  
Witnesses: 

 
 Mr. Dale Bell, Division Director, Institution and Award Support, National Science Foundation 
 Mr. John Neumann, Director, Natural Resources and Environment, U.S. Government Accountability 

Office  
 Mr. James Luther, Associate Vice President of Finance & Compliance Officer, Duke University; 

Chairman of the Board, Council on Governmental Relations  
 Dr. Richard Vedder, Distinguished Professor of Economics Emeritus, Department of Economics, Ohio 

University;  Director, Center for College Affordability and Productivity 
 

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

And 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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